
UNITED NATIONS t ~, NATIONS UNIES 

~ 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 

OFFICIAL RECORDS 

CONSEIL 
ECONOMIQUE 

ET SOCIAL 

PROCES-VERBAUX OFFICIELS 

FIRST YEAR THIRD SESSION PREMIERE ANNEE TROISIEME SESSION 

THIRD MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
on Thursday, 12 September 1946, at 10.30 a.m. 

Chairman: Dr. Andrija STAMPAR (Yugoslavia). 

Pre sent: The representatives of the following 
countries: Belgium, Canada, Chile, China, Co
lombia, Cuba, Czechoslovakia, France, Greece, 
India, Lebanon, Norway, Peru, Union of Soviet 
Socialist Republics, United K.ingdom, United 
States of America, Yugoslavia. 

Absent: The representative of the Ukrainian 
Soviet Socialist Republic. 

7. Appointment of a committee to con
sider the refugee problem 

The agenda called for discussion on the set
ting up of a committee to examine the refugee 
problem. The CHAIRMAN considered it neces
sary that the committee should be composed of 
all members of the Council. 

Mr. WINANT (United States of America) 
asked that, following a procedure which had 
proved useful in the past, the Council should go 
into a committee of the whole. The representa
tives for lNDIA, GREECE and CANADA supported 
this proposai, Mr. PARODI (France) also ap
proving it and adding that as the refugee prob
lem also raised d.i_fficulties of a political nature, 
it therefore came under the authority of the 
Council. 

The CHAIRMAN proposed that the Council 
should sit as a committee of the whole and 
suggested that the Council ought not to devote 
more than a single meeting to considering the 
report of this committee. He added that the 
members of the Council would be informed of 
the date on which the committee would meet, 
and he specified its duties: 

TROISIEME SEANCE 

Tenue à Lake Success, New-York, 
le jeudi 12 septembre 1946 à JO h. 30. 

Président: Dr Andrija STAMPAR (Yougoslavie). 

Présents: Les représentants des pays suivants: 
Belgique, Canada, Chili, Chine, Colombie, Cuba, 
Tchécoslovaquie, France, Grèce, Inde, Liban, 
Norvège, Pérou, Union des Républiques socia
listes soviétiques, Royaume-Uni, Etats-Unis 
d'Amérique, Yougoslavie. 

Absent: Le représentant de la République so
cialiste soviétique d'Ukraine. 

7. Création d'un comité pour l'examen du 
problème des réfugiés 

L'ordre du jour appelle la discussion de la 
création d'un comité chargé d'examiner le pro
blème des réfugiés. Le PRÉSIDENT estime né
cessaire que ce comité soit composé de tous les 
membres du Conseil. 

M. WINANT ( Etats-V nis d'Amérique) de
mande que, adoptant une procédure déjà con
sacrée par l'expérience, le Conseil siège en comité 
plénier. Les représentants de l'INDE, de la GRÈCE 
du CANADA, appuient cette proposition à laquelle 
s'associe M. PARODI (France) qui ajoute que, le 
problème des réfugiés soulevant également des 
difficultés d'ordre politique, il relève effective
ment de l'autorité du Conseil. 

Le PRÉSIDENT propose que le Conseil se cons
titue en comité plénier et précise que le Con
seil ne devra consacrer qu'une seule séance à 
l'examen du rapport de ce comité. Il ajoute que 
les membres du Conseil seront informés de la 
date à laquelle ce comité se réunira. Il en pré
cise la triple tâche: 



(a) To establish an interim organization for 
refugees. 

( b) To study the constitution of the new In
ternational Refugee Organization. 

( c) To study the report on the financing of 
the Organization. 

8. Transfer to the United Nations of the 
powers exercised by the League of Nations 
in connexion with Narcotic Drugs (docu
ments E 116, E/116/ Add. 1, E/116 Add. 

2, E/116/ Add. 3, E/116 Add. 4) 

The CHAIRMAN proposed passing to the ne.xt 
item on the agenda. 

Mr. CHANG (China) congratulated the Secre
tariat on the work it had clone, approved the 
contents of the report presented and recom
mended the setting up of a small committee to 
settle certain details of drafting. The representa
tives of the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA and 
BELGIUM associated themselves with the views 
expressed by the Chinese representative. 

Mr. FEONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) having had it confirmed that Spain was 
a party to the Conventions of 1925 and 1931, 
asked whether General Franco's Government 
ought to be consulted concerning the appoint
ment of members of the Permanent Central 
Opium Board. On the Chairman's affirmative 
reply, the Soviet representative stated that he 
reserved the right to express his opinion on this 
point later. 

The CHAIRMAN proposed that the committee 
should be composed of representatives of the 
following countries: 

China 
Czechoslovakia 
France 
Peru 
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics 

United States of America 
There being no objection, the committee was 

appointed as above. * 

9. Report by the Secretary-General on the 
International Health Conference 

(document E/ 100) 
The CHAIRMAN then asked Dr. G. B. Chis

holm to present the Secretary-General's report** 
on the work of the International Health Confer
ence held in New York from 19 June to 22 
July 1946. 

Dr. CHISHOLM (Canada) briefly recalled the 
origin of the International Health Conference, 
which arose out of the proposai made by Brazil 
and China that the Economie and Social Coun
cil should appoint a committee of eighteen ex
perts to investigate the matter and report. For 

* The Chairman informed the members of the Council 
at the end of the meeting that the United Kingdom 
representative was also a member of the Drafting Com
mittee for Conventions on Narcotic Drugs. 

** See Annex i. 

28 

a) Création d'une organisation provisoire des 
réfugiés. 

b) Etude de la constitution de la future Or
ganisation internationale pour les réfugiés. 

c) Etude du rapport sur le financement de 
l'organisation. 

8. Transferts aux Nations Unies des pou
voirs de la Société des Nations en matière 

de stupéfiants (documents E/ 116, 
E/ 116/ Add. 1, E/ 116/ Add. 2, 
E/116/ Add. 3, E/ 116/ Add. 4) 

Le PRÉSIDENT propose de passer à l'examen 
du point suivant de l'ordre du jour. 

M. CHANG (Chine) félicite le Secrétariat du 
travail qu'il a réalisé, accepte le contenu du rap
port présenté et préconise d'autre part la créa
tion d'un comité restreint chargé de mettre au 
point certains détails de rédaction. Les repré
sentants des ETATS-UNIS D'AMÉRIQUE et de la 
BELGIQUE s'associent aux vues exprimées par le 
représentant de la Chine. 

M. FEoNov ( Union des Républiques socia
listes soviétiques), ayant fait préciser que 
l'Espagne est partie aux Conventions de 1925 
et de 1931, demande si le Gouvernement du 
général Franco doit être consulté pour la nomi
nation des membres du Comité central perma
nent de l'opium. Sur la réponse affirmative du 
Président, le délégué de URSS fait connaître 
qu'il se réserve le droit d'exprimer plus tard son 
opinion sur ce point. 

Le PRÉSIDENT propose de nommer les mem
bres du comité. Il suggère qu'il soit composé des 
représentants des pays suivants: 

Chine 
Tchécoslovaquie 
France 
Pérou 
Union des Républiques socialistes sovié

tiques 
Etats-Unis d'Amérique 

Aucune objection n'étant faite, le comité e.'lt 
donc ainsi constitué.* 

9. Rapport du Secrétaire général sur la 
Conférence internationale de la santé 

(document E/100) 
Le PRÉSIDENT demande au Dr G. B. Chis

holm de présenter le rapport du Secrétaire géné
ral** sur les travaux de la Conférence interna
tionale de la santé, qui s'est tenue à New-York, 
du 19 juin au 22 juillet 1946. 

Le Dr CmsHOLM (Canada) rappelle briève
ment l'origine de la Conférence internationale de 
la santé, convoquée à la suite de la proposition 
faite au Conseil économique et social, par le 
Brésil et la Chine, de nommer un comité de 
dix-huit experts chargés d'étudier la question et 

* Le Président fait connaître aux membres du Consei1
1 en fin de séance, que le rep1·ésentant du Royaume-Dm 

fait également partie du Comité de rédactîon des con
ventions sur les stupéfiants. 

** Voir Annexe 1. 



four weeks, the representatives and observers of 
sixty-one nations had met in New York; forty
seven nations had approved the setting-up of an 
Interim Commission under the chairmanship of 
Dr. Andrija Stampar; this Commission had ap
pointed certain sub-committees: Administration 
and Finance, Relations wtih other United Na
tions organizations, General Information, and 
Quarantine. 

The W orld Health Organization could be gin 
to fonction as soon as twenty-six nations had rati
fied its constitution. The lnterim Commission 
would then cease to exist. 

Dr. Chisholm thanked the United Nations 
Secretariat for the assistance it had given him, 
also the New York Academy of Medicine which 
was temporarily housing the Interim Commis
sion. 

As regards its administrative regulations, con
tinued Dr. Chisholm, the lnterim Commission 
conformed to the rules adopted by the United 
Nations in matters of finance and recruitment. 

In conclusion, he announced that the Com
mission was to meet in November, probably at 
Geneva, but in any case in Europe, and was to 
decide upon a site for the headquarters for the 
World Health Organization. 

The representative of lNDIA supported what 
Mr. Chang (China) had said, and stated that his 
country, being particularly interested in the fight 
against diseases carried by microbes, considered 
it necessary that the nations should ratify the 
Convention and Protocol of the new Organiza
tion as a matter of the greatest urgency. 

Mr. MARTIN (Canada) pointcd out that his 
country was the first to have formally agrecd to 
the decisions taken at New York. 

Replying to a question by the Canadian repre
sentative, the C:HAIRMAN stated that, up to date, 
only three nations had ratified the legal instru
ments of the World Health Organization 
(Canada, China and the United Kingdom) but 
he hoped that within a year, the other nations 
would have signified their approval. 

Mr. NoEL-BAKER (United Kingdom) desired 
to make it clear that, even though up to the 
present only three nations had expressed their 
unreserved agreement, this did not mean that 
the others were making reservations, but merely 
that they were awaiting the instruments of rati
fication from their governments. Mr. Noel-Baker 
considered that the Economie and Social Council 
should take steps to speed up ratification, with
out which the Organization could not corne into 
being. The Interim Commission could not take 
its place. He announced his intention of submit
ting a draft resolution on this point. 

He further considered that the forty-seven na~ 
tians which had signed the Protocol and the 
Convention should ipso facto be considered 
bound thereby. 

Mr. WINANT (United States of America) 
wished to express his gratitude for the valuable 
assistance given to the work of the General As
sembly of the W orld Health Organization by 

29 

1 de rédiger un rapport. Pendant quatre semaines, 
les représentants et observateurs de soixante et 
une nations se sont réunis à New-York; qua
rante-sept nations ont approuvé la création d'une 
Commission provisoire présidée par le Dr An
dri ja Stampar. Plusieurs sous-commissions ont 
été créées: Administration et finances, Relations 
avec les autres organisations des Nations Unies, 
Renseignements généraux, Quarantaine. 

L'Organisation internationale de la santé 
pourra commencer à fonctionner dès que vingt
six nations auront ratifié sa constitution. La 
Commission provisoire doit alors cesser d'exister. 

Le Dr Chisholm rend hommage au Secréta
riat des Nations Unies pour l'aide qu'il lui a 
apportée, et à l'Académie de médecine de New
York, qui veut bien abriter temporairement la 
Commission provisoire. 

En ce qui concerne ses règles administratives, 
précise le Dr Chisholm, la Commission provi
soire se conforme aux règles suivies par les Na
tions Unies pour les questions de finances et dt" 
recrutement du personnel. 

Il annonce enfin que la Commission doit se 
réunir en novembre; probablement à Genève, et 
en tout cas en Europe, et qu'elle doit décider du 
choix du siège de l'Organisation internationale 
de la santé. 

Le représentant de l'INDE s'associe aux paroles 
de M. Chang pour déclarer que son pays, par
ticulièrement intéressé à la lutte contre les 
maladies microbiennes, estime nécessaire que les 
nations ratifient, de toute urgence, la Conven
tion et le Protocole de la nouvelle Organisation. 

M. MARTIN (Canada) souligne que son pays 
a été le premier a accepter formellement les dé
cisions prises à New-York. 

Répondant à une question du représentant ca
nadien, le PRÉSIDENT précise qu'à ce jour, trois 
nations seulement ont déposé les instruments de 
ratification de l'Organisation internationale de 
la santé (Canada, Chine, Royaume-Uni); mais 
il espère qu'avant une année, les autres nations 
auront signifié leur accord. 

M. NoEL-BAKER (Royaume-Uni) tient à 
préciser que si trois nations seulement ont, 
jusqu'à présent, formulé leur acceptation sans 
réserve, cela ne signifie nullement que les autres 
font des réserves, mais simplement que leurs 
Gouvernements respectifs n'ont pas encore en
voyé d'instruments de ratification. M. Noel
Baker estime que le Conseil économique et social 
doit prendre des mesures pour faire hâter cette 
ratification, sans laquelle l'Organisation ne peut 
voir le jour. La Commission provisoire ne peut 
la remplacer. Il déclare son intention de sou
mettre un projet de résolution sur ce point. 

Il estime au surplus que les quarante-sept na
tions ayant signé le Protocole et la Convention 
se trouvent engagées ipso facto. 

M. WINANT (Etats-Unis d'Amérique) profite 
de l'occasion qui lui est offerte d'exprimer sa 
reconnaissance pour l'aide précieuse apportée 
aux travaux de la Conférence internationale de 



Dr. Andrija Stampar, member of the Economie 
and Social Council and a great scientist. 

The CHAIRMAN thanked Mr. Winant and 
asked permission to add a few words to Dr. 
Chisholm's statement. Dr. Krotkov (Union of 
Soviet Socalist Republics), Chairman of the In
terirn Commission, had been obliged to resign as 
lie had had to return to important work awaiting 
him in Moscmv. It was upon his recommenda
tion and upon that of the United Kingdom 
representative, among others, that he, Dr. 
Stampar, had been elected in Dr. Krotkov's 
place. The Secretariat was preparing a draf t 
resolution on the transfer to the World Health 
Organization of the activities of the League of 
Nations on health matters. 

The United Kingdom representative commu
nicated his proposa! to the Secretariat and out
lined to the Council the objects of the British 
resolution: 

(a) T o urge governments to ra tif y the text 
of the Convention as soon as possible and 
also to accept the Protocol ref erring to the 
0 ffice international d' Hygiène publique so 
that that instrument might be made effec
tive with the least possible delay. 

( b) To request that thesc recommendations 
be sent not onlv to the United Nations, but 
to ail governrnénts. 

Replying to the representatives of the United 
Kingdom, India and France, the CnAIRMAN said 
that the Secretariat would draft the resolution, 
taking into account the suggestions which had 
been made, and that the Council was awaiting 
the text of the draft. · 

In view of the fact that the meeting had now 
finished the morning's agenda, he proposed that 
they should begin discussion of the question 
tabled the previous afternoon by Mr. Colbjorn
sen (Nonvay). 

10. Payment of expenses of commission 
members 

Mr. COLBJORNSEN (Norway) recalled that 
it appeared always to have been understood that 
the expenses of commission and sub-commission 
members should be paid by the United Nations. 
However, it seemed that the members of the 
London sub-commission responsible for the 
drawing up of the preliminary report on the re
construction of devastated areas had been asked 
to pay their own expenses. 

The Norwegian representative thought that 
the difference in interpretation was the result of 
a decision taken at the Economie and Social 
Council's last session, to the effect that members 
of commissions, sub-commissions and nuclear 
commissions should no longer be chosen for their 
personal qualifications but appointed by their 
governments. 

Why should this alter the method of payment 
of the expenses of these commission members? 
The work done by the commissions was ex
tremely important, perhaps the most important 
of the whole Organization; the expenses in
curred were infinitesimal by comparison with 

30 

la santé par le Dr Stampar, membre du Conseil 
économique et social et médecin éminent. 

Le PRÉSIDENT remercie M. Winant et de
mande à ajouter quelques mots à la déclaration 
du Dr Chisholm. Obligé de retourner à Mos
cou, où l'attendent des tâches importantes, 
le Dr Krotkov (Union des Républiques socia
listes soviétiques), Président de la Commission 
provisoire, a été contraint de donner sa démis
sion. C'est, notamment, sur sa recommandation 
et sur celle du représentant du Royaume-Uni 
que le Dr Stampar a été élu à sa place. Le 
Secrétariat prépare un projet de résolution sur 
le transfert, à l'Organisation internationale de 
la santé, des fonctions de la Société des Nations 
relatives aux questions de santé. 

Le représentant du ROYAUME-UNI commu
nique les buts de son projet de résolution, qu'il 
remettra au Secrétariat: 

a) Insister auprès des gouvernements pour 
qu'ils ratifient le texte de la constitution 
dans le plus bref délai; insister pour qu'ils 
acceptent également le Protocole concer
nant l'Offiœ international d'Hygiène pu
blique que cet acte prenne effet aussi vite 
que possible. 

b) Envoyer ces recommandations non seule
ment aux Gouvernements des Nations 
Unies, mais à tous les gouvernements. 

Répondant aux remarques des représentants 
du Royaume-Uni, de l'Inde et de la France, le 
PRÉSIDENT précise que le Secrétariat doit rédiger 
le projet en tenant compte des suggestions faites 
et que le Conseil attend ce projet. 

Constatant que l'ordre du jour de la réunion 
du matin est épuisé, il propose d'ouvrir la dis
cussion sur la question posée la veille par 
M. Colbjornsen (Norvège). 

l O. Règlement des dépenses des membres 
des commissions 

M. CoLBJORNSEN (Norvège) rappelle qu'il 
semble toujours avoir été entendu que les dé
penses des membres des commissions et des sous
commissions seraient réglées par les Nations 
Unies. Or, il apparaît que les membres de la 
sous-commission de Londres, chargée de rédiger 
le rapport préliminaire sur la reconstruction des 
régions dévastées, ont été priés de régler leurs 
propres dépenses. 

Le représentant norvégien pense que cette dif
férence d'interprétation provient d'une décision, 
prise lors de la dernière session du Conseil éco
nomique et social, selon laquelle les membres 
des commissions, sous-commissions et groupes 
initiaux de commissions, ne sont plus choisis en 
raison de leurs capacités personnelles, mais 
désignés par leurs gouvernements respectifs. 

En quoi ce changement doit-il modifier le 
règlement des dépenses des membres de ces com
missions? L'œuvre réalisée par ces commissions 

. est extrêmement importante, la plus importante 
/ peut-être de celles de l'Organisation; les dé-
1 penses provoquées sont minimes par rapport à 



those of the United Nations Organization; the 
Norwegian representative therefore considered 
that they should be on the same scale as those of 
the experts on the United Nations Secretariat. 
Otherwise, experts from poor or distant coun
tries would be unable to attend the various com
missions, whose work would consequently be 
irnpaired. 

The Council should take a stand in the matter 
and revert to the former practice of the United 
Nations, namely, payment by the United Na
tions of the expenses of the members of these 
commissions. Limitations could be fixed: repre
sentatives were usually themselves experts and it 
could be ruled that they might only be accom
panied by one adviser at the expense of the 
United Nations. Governments would have to 
pay the expenses of other members of their dele
gations themselves. 

Mr. Trygve Lrn, Secretary-General, said that 
a document which he had had prepared set out 
the procedure followed up to the present. If the 
Council wished to alter it, they should inform 
the General Assembly, which was the only body 
empowered to make a ruling of this nature. The 
document te which he referred would be sub
mitted to the Council on the following day. 

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) explained that there 
could be two kinds of commissions: 

(a) Those whose members were appointed by 
their governments and acted as representa
tives of those governments. 

( b) Those composed of experts who either 
were independent or represented certain 
bodies such as the Economie and Social 
Council. 

The League of Nations, he pointed out, had 
paid the expenses of members of commissions of 
type ( b). The governments concerned paid the 
expenses of the members who represented them 
on the commissions of type (a) . In accordance 
with the decision taken at the last session of the 
Economie and Social Council, it was logical for 
the expenses of members of commissions, that 
on the reconstruction of devastated areas among 
them, to be paid by the governments themselves. 

Mr. CHANG (China) pointed out that those 
commissions had no executive fonctions; they 
acted mainly as advisers to the Council. It was 
a pity that the Council, in altering the composi
tion of the commissions, had not expressed itself 
sufficiently clearly on this point in its resolu
tion. The Council's attitude was that members 
of commissions acted in an advisory capacity for 
the Council; their expenses should therefore be 
borne by the United Nations. 

Mr. NoEL-BAKER (United Kingdom) con
sidered that it would be of advantage to have 
members of commissions acting in their per
sona! capacities and not as representatives of 
their governments; he also agreed with the Chi
nese and Norwegian representatives in the view 
that the expenses of these members should be paid 

31 

celles de l'Organisation des Nations Unies; aussi 
le représentant de la Norvège estime-t-il que ces 
dépenses doivent être assimilées à celles que font 
les experts du Secrétariat des Nations Unies. Si 
l'on n'agit pas ainsi, les experts des pays éloignés 
ou pauvres ne pourront participer aux trauvaux 
des différentes commissions. Il en résultera une 
diminution de la portée du travail effectué. 

Le Conseil doit prendre une décision et re
venir à la pratique antérieure des Nations Unies, 
c'est-à-dire au paiement, par les Nations Unies, 
des dépenses des membres de ces commis
sions. Cette mesure pourrait être limitée de la 
façon suivante: les représentants, qui sont eux
mêmes le plus souvent des experts, ne pourraient 
se faire accompagner de plus d'un conseiller 
défrayé par les Nations Unies. Les gouverne
ments devraient régler eux-mêmes les dépenses 
des autres membres de leur délégation. 

M. Trygve Lrn, Secrétaire général, déclare 
qu'un document, préparé par ses soins, indique 
la procédure suivie jusqu'ici. Si le Conseil désire 
y apporter une modification, il doit le signaler à 
l'Assemblée générale qui, seule, peut adopter 
une décision de cette sorte. Ce document sera 
soumis demain au Conseil. 

M. LEBEAU (Belgique) explique qu'il peut 
exister deux sortes de commissions: 

a) Celles dont les membres, nommés par leur 
gouvernement, agissent en qualité de repré
sentants de ce gouvernement. 

b) Celles qui sont composées d'experts indé
dendants ou représentant certains orga
nismes, le Conseil économique et i,Ocial par 
exemple. 

La Société des Nations, précise-t-il, payait les 
dépenses des membres des commissions de la 
catégorie b). Les gouvernements intéressé:, ré
glaient les dépenses des membres qui les repré
sentaient dans les commissions de la catégorie a) . 
Etant donné la décision adoptée lors de la 
dernière session du Conseil économique et social, 
la logique impose que les dépenses des membres 
des commissions, celle de la reconstruction des 
régions dévastées entre autres, soient réglées par 
les gouvernements eux-mêmes. 

M. CHANG (Chine) fait observer que ces 
commissions n'ont pas de fonctions exécutives, 
elles agissent surtout comme organe consultatif 
du Conseil. Il est dommage que l'opinion du 
Conseil, concernant la composition des commis
sions, ne soit pas suffisamment précisée dans la 
résolution qui a été prise. La position du Con
seil est que les membres des commissions ont 
auprès de lui une fonction consultative. Leurs 
dépenses doivent donc être supportées par le.s 
Nations Unies. 

M. NOEL-BAKER (Royaume-Uni) estime qu'il 
y a avantage à ce que les membres des commis
sions agissent à titre personnel et non en qualité 
de représentants de leurs gouvernements respec
tifs; il s'accorde ensuite avec les représentants de 
la Chine et de la Norvège pour déclarer que les 
dépenses de ces membres doivent être payées par 



by the United Nations and that their number 
should be kept within a reasonable limit. 

Mr. ARCA PARRO (Peru) signified his agree
ment with the statements of the representatives 
of China and the United Kingdom. 

Mr. MALIK ( Lebanon) pointed out that the 
fact of paying the expenses of commission mem
bers appointed by them gave the United Na
tions a certain independence of action which 
added to its prestige. 

Mr. FEoNov (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) was of the opinion that two points were 
being confused in the discussion: 

(a) The payment of the expenses of commis
sion members. 

( b) Th~ ~rinciple of the composition of the 
comm1ss10ns. 

It seemed to him that the meeting was trying 
to settle the question of payment of expenses by 
applying the same principle as for the actual 
constitution of the commissions. 

He suggested that they should await the docu
ment · promised by the Secretary-General and 
resume the discussion later. 

Mr. ZuLETA ANGEL (Colombia) agreed with 
the USSR representative's statement and sup
ported the proposai to await the Secretary-Gen
eral's document. 

Mr. NoEL-BAKER (United Kingdom) pointed 
out that the work of the United Nations was 
clone by men who were sometimes acting on be
half of their govemments and sometimes in a 
persona} capacity, and added that he had not 
meant that thev should retract a decision taken 
at the Economie and Social Council's previous 
session; he also was in favour of awaiting the 
document promised by the Secretary-General 
before coming to a decision. 

Mr. PARODI (France) was of the same opin-
10n. 

The CHAIRMAN notified the Coimcil of the 
meetings to be held that afternoon and the fol
lowing day; on the proposai of the USSR rep
resentative, he stated that no decision would be 
taken on the refugee question in the absence of 
the representative for the Ukrainian SSR who 
was detained in Paris, and declared the discus
sion closed. 

The meeting rose at 1.30 p.m. 

FOURTH MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
on Tuesday, 17 September 1946, at 4.40 p.m. 

Chairman: Dr. Andrija STAMPAR (Yugoslavia) 

Present: The representatives of the following 
countries: Belgium, Canada, Chile, China, 
Colombia, Cuba, Czechoslovakia, France, 
Greece, lndia, Lebanon, Norway, Peru, Ukrain
ian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet 
Socialist Republics, United Kingdom, United 
States of America, Yugoslavia. 

32 

les Nations Unies et que leur nombre doit être 
raisonnablement limité. 

M. ARcA PARRO (Pérou) se déclare d'accord 
avec les déclarations faites par les représentants 
de la Chine et du Royaume-Uni. 

M. MALIK (Liban) précise que le fait de 
régler les dépenses des membres des commis
sions qu'elle nomme donne à l'Organisation des 
Nations Unies une certaine indépendance d'ac
tion qui ajoute à son prestige. 

Il semble à M. FÉoNOV (Union des Ré
publiques socialistes soviétiques) qu'on veuille, 
dans ce débat, mêler deux questions: 

a) Le règlement des dépenses des membres 
des commissions. 

b) Le principe de la composition de ces 
commissions. 

Il a l'impression que l'on entend résoudre la 
question du paiement de ces dépenses en lui 
appliquant le principe de la constitution même 
des commissions. 

Il suggère d'attendre le document promis par 
le Secrétaire général pour reprendre la discus
sion. 

M. ZULETA ANGEL (Colombie) propose, 
comme le représentant de l'URSS, d'attendre le 
document du Secrétaire général. 

M. NOEL-BAKER (Royaume-Uni), après avoir 
précisé que l'œuvre des Nations Unies est ac
complie par des hommes qui agissent parfois au 
nom de leur gouvernement, parfois à titre per
sonnel, ajoute qu'il n'entre pas dans ses inten
tions de revenir sur une décision prise lors 
de la précédente session du Conseil économique 
et social; il est également d'avis d'attendre, pour 
se prononcer, le document annoncé par le Secré
taire général. 

M. PARODI (France) est du même avis. 

Le PRÉSIDENT fait connaître au Conseil les 
réunions qui doivent se dérouler cet après-midi 
et demain; sur la proposition du représentant 
de l'URSS, il déclare qu'en ce qui con
cerne le problème des réfugiés, aucune décision 
ne sera prise en l'absence du représentant de la 
RSS d'Ukraine, retenu à Paris, et il déclare la 
discussion close. 

La séance est levée à 13 h.30. 

QUA TRI EME SEANCE 

Tenue à Lake Success, New-York 
le mardi 17 septembre /946, à 16 h. 40. 

Président: Dr Andrija STAMPAR (Yougoslavie) 

Présents: Les représentants des pays suivants: 
Belgique, Canada, Chili, Chine, Colombie, 
Cuba, Tchécoslovaquie, France, Grèce, Inde, 
Liban, Norvège, Pérou, République socialiste so
viétique d'Ukraine, Union des Républiques 
socialistes soviétiques, Royaume-Uni, Etats-Unis 
d'Amérique, Yougoslavie. 




